Robert Miller

T P 8 T B N TR S e R I S R ST T e S e T e T T S e Y W E A
From: Berkowitz, Steve <sberowi@usatoday.com>
Sent: Manday, October 06, 214 12:22 PM
To: rimiller@:eiu.edu
Subject: From USA Today: Cpen-records request
Mr. Miller:

Pursuant to the applicable open-records law, | would like to obtain copies of the
foliowing:

**Records of any payment made to Eastern Illinois University by former football
head coach Dino Babers - or by a third party, on Mr. Babers’ behalf — in conjunction
with the liquidated damages Mr. Babers owed the university for terminating his
employment agreement in order to become Bowling Green University's football head
coach. The damages to which Eastern illinois was entitled are described in Section 7.2
of the employment agreement signed Jan. 3, 2012.

*“*Records showing Eastern Hlinois University’s agreement to waive all, or part, of the
liguidated damages payment to which it was entitled from Mr. Babers.

“*Records showing Eastern lllinois University’s agreement to accept a form of
consideration other than cash from Mr. Babers -- or from a third party on Mr. Babers’
behalf — as fulfillmeant of all, or part, of the liquidated damages to which Eastern lllinois
was entitled under the circumstance described above.

I would like to receive the document(s) electronically at
sberkowitz@usatcday.com

Please provide these records within the time ailotted by relevant open-records law,
provide an explanation of when the records will be provided or a statement of the
statutory exception authorizing the withholding of all or parts of these records. Please
include the name and title of the person responsible for the denial.

If the cost will be greater than $20, please notify me in advance.

Thank you.

--Steve Berkowitz [ RECE'VED

Steve Berkowitz

Sports Projects Reporter

USA Today, 3rd Floor

7950 Jones Branch Drive

McLean, VA 22108 Bl GENERA!L COUNSEL
703-854-7605 (ofc)

703-508-4450 (cell)




